

Transportation Principal Document

Section E

In section 6.5.2(a) [and 6.5.2(c)] delete the words “the Transporter” and replace them with “the CDSP”.

Delete section 6.5.1(b) and replace it with the following new section 6.5.1(b):

- “(b) the CDSP subsequently accepts an Agreed Opening Meter Reading pursuant to Section M5.13.12 or a Corrective Opening Meter Reading pursuant to Section M5.13.20, then paragraph 6.5.2 shall apply.”

Commented [SPB1]: (c) refers to the Transporter determining and invoicing adjustments to reconciliation values. Do you want to refer to the CDSP in that provision as well? Presumably CDSP does the determining though any invoices issued are issued on behalf of – effectively by – the Transporter, not by the CDSP on its own behalf.

Deleted: 1

Drafting Note: Provides for the reconciliation process referred to in the Business Rule 1 guidance.]

Section M

After section 1.5.2(c)(iv)(3), insert the following new section 1.5.2(c)(v):

- (v) a Corrective Opening Meter Reading, save where such Corrective Opening Meter Reading is rejected pursuant to paragraph 5.13.19;

Delete the full stop at the end of section 1.5.2(l) and replace it with a semi-colon, and insert the following new section 1.5.2(m):

- “(m) **“Corrective Opening Meter Reading”** is an estimated Meter Reading (with the Supply Point Registration Date as the Read Date) agreed between the Proposing User and the Withdrawing User to be used as an Opening Meter Reading.”

Delete the full stop at the end of section 5.2.1(e) and replace it with “; or” and insert the following new section 5.2.1(f):

- “(f) the Meter Read is a Corrective Opening Meter Reading submitted by a User pursuant to paragraph 5.13.17 which is not rejected pursuant to paragraph 5.13.19.”

Drafting Note: Implements Business Rule 2.]

Delete section 5.2.2 and replace it with the following new section 5.2.2:

- “5.2.2 For the avoidance of doubt, except in the case of a Proposing User Estimate or a Corrective Opening Meter Reading, and without prejudice to paragraph 2.4.4(b), a User may not submit an estimate (of the reading of an index, or otherwise) as a Meter Reading.”

Delete sections 5.3.4(a) and (b) and replace them with the following new sections 5.2.2(a) and (b):

- “(a) a tolerance band outside of which a Meter Reading (other than as specified in the Validation Rules or as provided for by paragraph 5.13.20) will not be treated as valid unless the Registered User specifically notifies the CDSP that the User is satisfied that the Meter Reading is valid notwithstanding it is outside such tolerance band;
- (b) a wider tolerance band outside of which, save as provided for by paragraph 5.13.20, a Meter Reading will not be treated as valid (with no opportunity for the Registered User to notify the CDSP as provided in paragraph (a) other than pursuant to paragraph 5.13.17);”

Deleted: 1

Deleted: 1

Insert the following new sections M 5.13.17 to 5.13.21;

Deleted: 2

“5.13.17 At any time more than two months after the date of the Opening Meter Reading in relation to a Supply Point Registration pursuant to paragraphs 5.13.2, 5.13.4 or 5.13.7, as applicable, save where an Agreed Meter Reading has already been accepted in respect of such Supply Point Registration Date in respect of the Supply Meter installed at the Supply Meter Point comprised in the relevant Supply Point.

Deleted: Supply Point Registration Date

Deleted: ,

- (a) the Withdrawing User may notify a Corrective Opening Meter Reading to the CDSP; or
- (b) the Proposing User may notify a Corrective Opening Meter Reading outside the wider tolerance band referred to in paragraph 5.3.4(b),

Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 1.2 cm

In relation to such Supply Meter and Supply Point Registration Date.

Deleted: a

Deleted: 1

Deleted: 2

Deleted: Agreed

Deleted: which it disputes has been agreed by it

5.13.18 Where the CDSP is notified of a Corrective Opening Meter Reading in relation to a Supply Point Registration by the Withdrawing User or the Proposing User pursuant to paragraph 5.13.17 (referred to in paragraphs 5.13.20 and 5.13.21 as the “notifying User”) the CDSP shall notify the Proposing User or the Withdrawing User (such other User being referred to in paragraph 5.13.19 as the “notified User”) of such Corrective Opening Meter Reading.

Deleted: 5.13.20 The CDSP shall reject any Corrective Opening Meter Reading which is lower than a Valid Meter Reading in respect of the relevant Meter Point with a Read Date which is later than the Supply Point Registration Date.

Deleted: ¶

5.13.19 Where notified of a Corrective Opening Meter Reading pursuant to paragraph 5.13.18, the notified User may, within twenty (20) Supply Point Systems Business Days, notify the CDSP of the rejection of such Corrective Opening Meter Reading.

Deleted: 1

Deleted: or 5.13.20

5.13.20 Where a Corrective Opening Meter Reading is notified under paragraph 5.13.17 and not rejected under paragraph 5.13.19, provided such Corrective Meter Reading is a Valid Meter Reading:

Commented [SPB5]: If Validation Rules still apply to Corrective Opening Meter Readings this needs to be recognised in the text, and the Validation Rules will need to be amended so that the Outer Tolerance mentioned at 5.3.4(b) does not apply to them.

Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 1.29 cm

- (a) such reading shall replace, the original Opening Meter Reading (or estimated Meter Reading under paragraph 5.13.7) in respect of the relevant Meter Point and Supply Point Registration Date;
- (b) the Offtake Reconciliation in relation to the Withdrawing User (determined under Section E6.2 in accordance with the original Opening Meter Reading or estimated Meter Reading under paragraph 5.13.7) shall be revised in accordance with E6.5.2;
- (c) the CDSP will notify the Withdrawing User accordingly.

Commented [SPB6]: Presumably the reference in BRs 6 and 7 to section 5.13.13 are meant to be references to 5.13.12 which is being reproduced in this new 5.13.20. But what notifications should be given to whom? Presumably both Users need to know if the Corrective Opening Meter Reading has been accepted, not just the Withdrawing User. Won't they also want to be notified if the Corrective Reading has been rejected?

Deleted: notified

5.13.21 Where a Corrective Opening Meter Reading is rejected under paragraph 5.13.19:

Deleted: 2

Deleted: or 5.13.20

- (a) such Corrective Opening Meter Reading shall be invalid;

Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 1.29 cm

- (b) the relevant Opening Meter Reading (or estimated Meter Reading under paragraph 5.13.7) shall prevail; and
- (c) the CDSP will notify the notifying User of the rejection of such Corrective Opening Meter Reading.”

General Document

Transition Document Part IIF

In paragraph 7.5.4, delete “5.13.17” and replace it with “5.13.15”.